Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: rkhehenberger@mmm.com

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 3:52 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: robert.weber@mmm.com; cecolton@mmm.com
Subject: HHS RIN: 0920-AA33, 42 CFR 84 -- errata sheet
Docket Officer:

Please make the following corrections in the comments that 3M submitted earlier today to docket 137.

1) Second line on page 11, please replace "...available to the US workforce, national and state stockpiles.” with
" available to the US workforce, as well as national and state stockpiles.”

2) Ninth line on page 13, please replace "...dollars sales are lost..." with "...dollars of sales are lost..."
3) Eighteenth line on page 13, please replace »__re-training between greater..." with "...re-training greater..."

4) On the first line below table 1, page 18, please replace "...same respirators models..." with "...same respirator
models..."

5) Twentieth line on page 24, please replace "If only one model is made..." with "If only one size is made..."

6) Twenty-seventh line on page 24, please strike the sentence "It does not say by facial size or by other descriptive
means."

Thank you for making these changes.

Rodney Hehenberger

Technical Manager, Materials and Optics Laboratory Group
Occupational Health and Environmental Safety Division
651 737 6789




